State of North Carolina
Office of the Governor

Roy Cooper 20301 Mail Service Center
vernor Raleigh, N.C. 27699-
Governo September 5, 2024 exgh; SRR

Dear Chief Executive Officer Iger, Chairman Pitaro & Chief Executive Officer Morrow:

| am writing on behalf of many North Carolinians who are frustrated and angry
that their ability to watch their favorite sports teams and athletes over Labor Day
weekend was stripped away due to the ongoing dispute between DirecTV and Disney.
Not only did the ESPN networks (ESPN, ESPN 2, ACC Network, SEC Network and more) go
dark, but other popular channels as well.

A froubling pattern has emerged in recent years of media companies that make
little progress in these contract negotiations until their customers feel the real pain. That
means the start of popular sporting events, particularly college football season, which
leaves your customers in the lurch. This an unacceptable practice and | encourage you
to quickly resolve this dispute.

At a time when the costs of everyday life are forcing hard budget decisions for a
lot of families, many North Carolinians are choosing to spend their hard-earned money
with your companies. Right now, you are not delivering.

Your customers want you to settle this dispute right away. As an avid sports fan .
myself, | second that sentiment. North Carolinians are passionate about sports and it's
frustrating to have the rug pulled out from under them — especially when most people
were not expecting it. Disney's programming was pulled on Sunday evening just before
the start of the nationally televised college football matchup between LSU and the
University of Southern California. It was a great game, but many of your North Carolina
customers couldn't watch it. The US Open Tennis Championships and many other events
were also blacked out.

| urge you to work around the clock to resolve this dispute as quickly as possible.
With kind regards, | am
Very truly yours,

v

Roy Cooper

Location: The State Capitol Building, Raleigh, N.C. 27602
Phone: 919-814-2100



